THE CEITY OF

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

TRACIE DAVIES DEPARTMENT OF
Director PUBLIC UTILITIES
MEMORANDUM
TO: Joe Lombardi

Director of Finance and Management

FROM: Tracie Davies
Director of Public Utilities

DATE:  July 19, 2016

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION — GIANT PUMP MODEL LP600
BID PROPOSAL — RFQ001667 / PR035672

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on July 7, 2016 for the purchase of three (3) Giant
Pumps Model LP600 for the Division of Water. Two (2) bids were received.

After a review of the bid, the Division of Water recommends the award be made to Bearings and

Industrial Supply Co. Inc., the lowest responsive and responsible and best bidder for Iltem One in
the amount of $20,176.59.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Should you have any questions please contact
Pam Davis 645-6041.
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Customer Service | Telephone (614) 645-8276 | Fax (614) 645-0222 | TDD (614) 645-7188
Power Division | 3500 Indianola Avenue | Columbus, OH 43214 | Telephone (614) 645-8371 | Fax (614) 645-7830
Sewerage and Drainage | 1250 Fairwood Avenue | Columbus OH 43206 | Telephone (614) 645-7175 | Fax (614) 645-3801
Water Administration | 910 Dublin Road Columbus OH | 43215 | Telephone (614) 645-7020 | Fax (614) 645-3993
Director’s Office | 910 Dublin Road | Columbus OH 43215 | Telephone (614) 645-6141 | Fax (614) 645-8019
columbus.gov



